MINUTES OF A MEETING OF PIDDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL held on 18th October 2022

	Present: Cllr M Nixon, Cl	lr M Terzino, Cllr P Feltbower,	and Cllr M Newbury	Action	By date
	Apologies: Cllr T Wills, C	llr C Miller (OCC), Cllr Angus Pa	atrick (CDC)		
	Also Present: Cllr G Coto	n (CDC)			
66	Declarations of Interest Cllrs Terzino and Newbu	ry as a members of the Village	Hall Committee.	all	
67	Minutes The Minutes of the meeting of 27 th October 2022 were agreed as drawn.			clerk	
68	Appointment of Vice Chair The Chair reported the resignation of Jane Keel – the former Vice Chair. Cllr M Newbury was appointed as her successor.				
69	Councillors' reports. Cllr Coton reported that CDC was considering a Motion making Cherwell District Council a "no fracking" zone. The Council is also investigating Investment Zones and the best way to support the Climate Bill. Currently Councillor areas are being reviewed by the Boundary Commission, as are Parliamentary constituency boundaries. CDC are holding a discussion about their Local Plan (2025-2040) with parishes on 19th October.				
70	Finance The Council agreed the following payments:-			clerk	
71.	PVH CDC A Davies HMRC Roy Shepherd M and J Cross And noted the up to da bank reconciliation. Village matters	room hire dog bins salary cl tax gates grass	£8.75 £507.94 £215.13 £51.40 £80.00 £522.00		
		Plan has been registered with ency hub. It was agreed that it			

	website, so that it is widely available.			
	Cllr Coton agreed to check with CDC as to whether there were any grants available to support the provision of "warm communities".			
	Village Hall			
	The Parish Council agreed to support the Village Hall application for funding to install solar panels on the roof (after the meeting a financial contribution of up to £1000 was agreed).			
	Parish safe			
	It was agreed that this should be stored in the resilience shed at the Village Hall.			
72.	Allotments			
	The water billing issue is now (hopefully) resolved.			
	There is still 1 vacant allotment.			
	Murphy's have now left the network rail site, without carrying out the requested hedging works. It was agreed that Oxford Trees should be asked to quote to cut back the hedge along the road.			
73.	Jubilee Reserve			
	It was agreed that a quote should be requested to cut the hedge between the Jubilee Reserve and the wooded area.			
	There is now a padlock on the larger gate – with the same code as that on the entrance to the reserve.			
74.	Embankment			
	Following Murphy's departure – their yard needs to be cleared and the site reinstated to its original condition.			
75.	Planning			
	22/03053/F Browns Farm Pro	oposed alterations to		
	25 Lower End an	nd conversion of existing barn		
	OX25 1QD	form new dwelling and part conversion existing storage shed to Annexe.		

	No comment.		
76.	Highways		
	An updated footpath report has been compiled by a resident. The Clerk was asked to send it to the Footpaths Officer at CDC as some paths require attention.	AD	
	The Clerk was asked to remind Cllr Miller that the Parish Council still had		
	concerns about the quality of the reinstatement of Lower End.		
77.	Police		
	Ongoing.	КН	
78.	Circulated Between Meetings:		
	OALC and CDC Updates	AD	
79.	The meeting closed at 9.00 pm.		
80.	Date of Next Meeting	AD	
	17 th January 2023 at 7.30pm		

Piddin	gton Parish Council		Monthly	y Financial Report	
			Parish Counci	l Meetina	18 October 2022
			. direct Country		
Payme	nts processe	d since	e last meeting		£2,143.68
	29-Sep-22		PVH	B/P	£17.50
	29-Sep-22		Waterplus	B/P	£74.47
	29-Sep-22		Robelec	B/P	£603.00
	29-Sep-22		A Davies	B/P	£421.49
	29-Sep-22		HMRC	B/P	£102.40
	29-Sep-22		Roy Shepherd	B/P	£175.00
	30-Sep-22		Bank	B/P	£18.00
	26-Oct-22		PVH	B/P	£8.75
	26-Oct-22		CDC	B/P	£507.94
	26-Oct-22		A Davies	B/P	£215.13
	26-Oct-22		HMRC	B/P	
	+ 3 more				
Receip	ts processed	since	previous report		£0.00
Bank R	Reconciliation			nent dated	16 October 2022
			Unity Trust Account		£0.00
			HSBC Savings Account		£0.00
			HSBC Current account		£15,441.44
	Items not ye	t clear	54·		
	items not ye	Cocar	Ju.		
	Receipts	None			
	Payments	None			
				Net Total	£15,441.44